



CURRICULUM VITAE OF GEORGE JENSON

Evidence Solutions, Inc. • ClientServices@EvidenceSolutions.com

SUMMARY

The centerpiece of George's fraternity involvement is the seven year period he spent as a live-in advisor. He has traveled the US and Canada on behalf of his Fraternity to facilitate leadership and personal development education, much of which he developed, and has been constantly involved as an advisor with his own chapter at the University of Arizona for the last 30 years. His volunteer history coupled with working professionally as a consultant to fraternities for 11 years provide him a deep and wide well of experience to draw from. He writes and speaks well and can articulate his knowledge clearly to those who may be unfamiliar with this world.

Summary

Professional Experience

Formal Education

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---|--|
| Evidence Solutions, Inc.
<i>Greek Fraternity Expert Witness</i> | 2017 - Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fraternity bylaws and responsibilities • Fraternity party policies • Evidence based analysis and testimony | |
| Kappa Sigma Fraternity, Gamma-Rho Chapter
<i>Undergraduate Member</i> | 1982 - 1987 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Inter-Fraternity Council Representative • Spring Luau Chairman • Pledge Educator • Grand Master of Ceremonies (VP of Membership) • Grand Treasurer | |
| Kappa Sigma Fraternity
<i>Alumni Volunteer</i> | 1987 - Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Gamma-Rho Chapter • Assistant Alumnus Advisor • Gamma-Rho Chapter Alumnus Advisor • Gamma-Rho Chapter Resident Advisor • Arizona / Nevada District, Assistant District Grand Master • International Fraternity Alcohol & Drug Education Commission, Member / Commissioner • International Fraternity Membership Development Commission, Member / Commissioner • Gamma-Rho Chapter Housing Corporation, Board Member • Kappa Sigma Educational Foundation of Arizona, Board Member | 1987 - 1990
1997 - Present
1990 - 1997
1990 - 1997
2003 - 2005
1994 - 1997
1997 - 2003
1987 - Present
1993 - Present |
| Fraternity Management Group
<i>Co-Owner / 50% Partner</i> | 1990 - 2001 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fund raising firm focused entirely on Greek letter fraternities and sororities. • Business operations, sales, client relations and education, volunteer recruitment, and donor solicitation. | |

Digital Forensics in PLAIN English for Over 30 Years.



PO Box 42047 • Tucson, AZ 85733
866.795.7166 • EvidenceSolutions.com



CURRICULUM VITAE OF GEORGE JENSON

Evidence Solutions, Inc. • ClientServices@EvidenceSolutions.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE cont.

Jenson Consulting 2001 - Present
Custom Software Designer
• <http://georgejenson.com>

Santana Realtor 2001 - Present
Real Estate Broker

Hogan School of Real Estate 2003 - Present
Instructor
• Teach Salesperson and Broker pre-licensing as well as continuing education.
• Subject matter includes significant focus on agency law and fiduciary duties.

FORMAL EDUCATION

University of Arizona - Tucson, Arizona 1987
• Bachelor of Science in Management Information Systems

- [Summary](#)
- [Professional Experience](#)
- [Formal Education](#)

Digital Forensics in PLAIN English for Over 30 Years.



PO Box 42047 • Tucson, AZ 85733
866.795.7166 • EvidenceSolutions.com